From: Rodenbeck, Jay B.

To: ; Chen, Tiequan

Cc: Donna Sandoval; Sergio Lozoya; Ron Bohannan; Boylan, Jacob; Biazar, Shahab

Subject: RE: [#2023004] 2023004 7 Bar Retail - Form PLT for Preliminary Plat request - PR-2023-009105 located on 10080 & 10088 Coors Blvd and 7 Bar Loop
Date: Friday, March 28, 2025 1:27:00 PM

Attach CoA 2021-005816sianed.ndf
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sensitive lands 06.06.23.ndf

PR-2023-009105 Open Space comments Dec2023 (005).docx
5 - HYD - 2023-009105 - SPBP - 3-5-2025 - 2.ndf

Thanks Derek,

The attached Sensitive Lands Analysis from June, 2023 confirms that there are no sensitive lands on the site in question. This is backed up
(regarding archaeological sites) by the Certificate of No Effect issued for the site.

Additionally, Planning comments from the August 14t 2024 Sketch Plat noted that:

This Sensitive Lands Analysis can be considered approved from the perspective that it shouldn’t hold up Hydrology’s signature on Form

| have attached Open Space’s comments as a reminder of the need to be cognizant of their comments on the abutting Major Public Open
Space (MPOS) to the northeast of this site, which features the Calabacillas Pueblo, an ancestral Tiwa settlement. Open Space also notes in
their memo the sensitive lands on a parcel to the northeast of the MPOS and cattycorner to the subject site’s northeast corner.

Jay Rodenbeck
Planning Manager
Development Review Services
0 (505) 924-3994

(505) 553-0682
e jrodenbeck@cabg.gov
cabg.gov/planning

Our POSSE and AVOLVE systems have been replaced with our new software system, ABQ-PLAN. POSSE and AVOLVE users can create an
ABQ-PLAN account with the same email address to access their data. We have a user guide, video tutorials in English and Spanish, and other
resources to help you get up to speed. For more information about ABQ-PLAN please visit cabq.gov/planning/abg-plan

From: Derek Bohannan <dbohannan@tierrawestlic.com>

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 11:59 AM

To: Chen, Tiequan <tchen@cabqg.gov>; Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabqg.gov>

Cc: Donna Sandoval <DSandoval@tierrawestllc.com>; Sergio Lozoya <SLozoya@tierrawestlic.com>; Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>
Subject: RE: [#2023004] 2023004 7 Bar Retail - Form PLT for Preliminary Plat request - PR-2023-009105 located on 10080 & 10088 Coors Blvd
and 7 Bar Loop

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.

Here is a link to the files discussed below as they were kicked back due to size.
https: 1/t-05ZBCQX

From: Derek Bohannan

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 11:53 AM

To: 'Chen, Tiequan' <tchen@cabg.gov>; Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>

Cc: Donna Sandoval <DSandoval@tierrawestllc.com>; Sergio Lozoya <SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com>; Ron Bohannan <rrb@tierrawestllc.com>
Subject: RE: [#2023004] 2023004 7 Bar Retail - Form PLT for Preliminary Plat request - PR-2023-009105 located on 10080 & 10088 Coors Blvd
and 7 Bar Loop

Jay/Tiquan — The original letter and analysis was sent to Jolene in June of 2023. I am not seeing any record of a formal response or approval
back.
I again sent the analysis to Jolene at her request on 01/12/2024 after asking for it prior to providing EPC comments (correspondence attached)
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= =3 City of Albuquerque
LW\ P.O. Box 1293  Albuquerque, NM 87103
'ﬂ:{:g‘;ﬂgﬁé" Planning Department
Alan Varela, Interim Director
Tim Keller, Mayor
Sarita Nair, CAO

DATE: March 6,2023

SUBJECT: Albuquerque Archaeological Ordinance - Compliance Documentation

Case Number(s):  pr-2021-005816

Agent: Tierra West, LLC

Applicant: A Management Corporation

Legal Descripﬁon: LT 2-B LOTS 2-A, 2-B, 2-C AND 2-D COTTONWOOD CROSSING PHASE I
Zoning: MX-L & MX-T

Acreage: 3.1392

Zone Atlas Page(s): B-14-Z

CERTIFICATE OF NO EFFECT: Yes DNo

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL: | | Yes No

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION:
Historic Google Earth Images, NMCRIS Records

SITE VISIT: January 17, 2023

RECOMMENDATIONS:

The boundary of the area under review avoids LA 289/SR 1173 (see several NMCRIS numbers) and the site is
well-fenced. This area was bladed by 2004.

CERTIFICATE OF NO EFFECT ISSUED-under 6-5(A) (3)(a) criterion 1 "an archaeological investigation has been
conducted..." and criterion 2 "The property has been disturbed through previous land use"

SUBMITTED BY: SUBMITTED TO:

Planning, Development Services

Senior Principal Investigator
Acting City Archaeologist *
Lone Mountain Archaeological Services, Inc.
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June 06, 2023

Ms. Jolene Wolfley

City of Albuquerque — DFT
600 2nd Street NW
Albuquerque NM 87102

RE: RETAIL @ 7 BAR

10080 COORS BLVD NW & 10088 COORS BLVD NW

LT 2-B LOTS 2-A, 2-B, 2-C AND 2-D COTTONWOOD CROSSINGPHASE I
LT 2-A LOTS 2-A, 2-B, 2-C AND 2-D COTTONWOOD CROSSINGPHASE I
SENSITIVE LANDS ANALYSIS

Dear Ms. Wolfley:

This report outlines the constraints identified within the proposed subdivision being comprised of LT 2-
B LOTS 2-A, 2-B, 2-C AND 2-D located within the COTTONWOOD CROSSING PHASE Il Site Plan
(the “subject site”). The subject site is a roughly 4.2-acre mixed commercial development site, located
on the east side of Coors Blvd between Davenport St NW and Nunzio Ave Nw. The subject site is
zoned Commercial (MX-M). and lies west of the Rio Grande River. The site is currently vacant with
desert shrubs and grasses with previous grading already having occurred.

Tierra West, LLC has performed a Sensitive Lands Analysis Report as required under the Integrated
Development Ordinance (IDO) Section 5-2(C) for new subdivisions of land, documenting the following:

Iltem: Presence: Commentary:
Floodplains and Flood Hazard Area of The site is in an area with minimal flood risk
minimal flood
hazard
Steep Slopes None The overall site is not in an area with steep slopes
Unstable Soils None Based on USDS Web Soil Survey Data the site
soils are mainly Sandy
Wetlands (Constant supply of None No areas of standing water present on the site
water)
Arroyo None No arroyos were identified
Irrigation Facilities None No irrigation facilities were identified
Escarpment None No areas of escarpment were identified
Large stands of mature trees None No large mature trees present
Archeological sites None No archaeological issues have been uncovered.






Ms. Jolene Wolfley

City of Albuquerque - Planning Department
June 06, 2023

Page 2

In conclusion, none of the above features have been determined to be present on this site. Various
attached documents along with the above photos of the site support our findings of no onsite sensitive
land issues.

If you have any questions or need additional information regarding this matter, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Sincerely,

Y e

Vince Carrica, P.E

JN: 2023004
RRB/drb/ye






EPC Project #PR-2023-009105

RE:  PR-2023-009105_RZ-2023-00028_SI-2023-01377_7 Bar Site Plan Amendment and ZMA

PR-2023-009105_VA-2023-00314 & 315_SI-2023-01402_ 7 Bar Site Plan and Variance MPOS VPO1 Tierra West

Request for Approval of Zone Map Amendment / Site Plan – EPC Major Amendment for all or a portion of Lots 2-A, 2-B, 2-C, and 2-D, (Being A Replat of Tract 2, Cottonwood Crossings Phase II) and Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6, Plat of Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, & 6 (Being a Replat of Tracts 14-A & 14-B Black Ranch), Cottonwood Crossing Phase II, located east of Coors Blvd. at the intersection of Coors. Blvd. NW and 7 Bar Loop Rd. NW, containing approximately 10 acres. ZONE ATLAS PAGE: B-14-Z





COA Open Space Division comments 12/01/2023



After initial agency comments were submitted in September, the applicant reached out to discuss Open Space/Parks & Recreation concerns and has adjusted their site plan to help accommodate those concerns. The applicant acknowledged the vulnerability of the archaeological site and agreed to coordinate with the Parks & Recreation Department to both help protect it and accommodate Open Space access needs through the following:



1. Including a proposed 6-foot buffer from the property line along the MPO property line with no building footprints (previously no buffer was proposed). 

0. All walls along this property line to be wholly located in this buffer set towards the interior of the developed property to the greatest extent possible on the current site plan. 

0. No excavation or disturbance to soil to take place on Open Space land. 

0. Owner may deed the small strip of property as a result of moving the wall off of the property line to City Open Space, expanding the existing Open Space’s total SF. 

1. This would facilitate right of access and maintenance to this small strip of the property to City Open Space.     

0. Agreed to a rail-post combination fence as shown on the latest site plan generally near the radius property line that becomes a solid 6’ CMU wall as the property line runs east. (Reference Latest Site Plan)  

2. He would like to use a partial block (4ft) with nice rail on top ( 2’ +/-)

1. Including a 5-foot pedestrian access easement and pedestrian gate at the NW corner where Open Space property abuts the property to be developed.  

1. Incorporating a large van/small bus space and shared parking agreement at the larger parking area on the western central parking field of the applicant’s site.  

2. The bus space will further the long term educational goals of Open Space and would provide parking for guided tours or a maintenance vehicle.  

2. Applicant may also incorporate a large van parking space at the furthest NW parking spot that can also accommodate a smaller group or maintenance vehicle. 

1. Applicant agreed to generate a working operational protocol during earthwork activities if artifacts are discovered with most intense scrutiny in the 6’ buffer area.  

1. City Open Space will receive no runoff from the developed property (does not apply to the proposed buffer area).

1. Developer agrees in good faith to coordinate reasonable placement and location of interpretive signage that may be requested by Open Space in a later phase to inform the public of the site’s history. Procurement, Language, Installation, etc. to be provided by Open Space if future agreement is reached. 



The Open Space Division/Parks & Recreation Department appreciate the applicant’s responsiveness to concerns and have no adverse comments on the requested site plan and MPOS buffer variance.





Initial comments are included below:



COA Open Space Division comments 09/01/2023:



As noted in the application, there is a significant and vulnerable archaeological site to the north and east of the proposed development which is owned by the City of Albuquerque Open Space Division and zoned NR-PO-B. The Calabacillas Pueblo was one of the ancestral Tiwa settlements along the Rio Grande in what is now the City of Albuquerque; once much larger, a majority of the site was been graded and destroyed; however, the intact remainder contains surface artifacts which are vulnerable to erosion and other destructive impacts. This site is closed to the public. The Open Space Division is very concerned about potential impacts to the site from the proposed development and construction, including the following:

· Potential erosion; an aerial view shows clear erosion on the subject site directly adjacent to the Open Space parcel (labeled “Black Ranch (Closed)” in the screenshot on the following page). Open Space is concerned that this development will potentially both divert the existing runoff onto the Pueblo site and create additional drainage issues related to the slope down to the Corrales Acequia and grading needs identified in the application. If the east end of the site is graded to be higher than the west end, it will be significantly higher than the Open Space parcel.

· Access to property; the Open Space parcel is landlocked without official access from a public right-of-way, which appears to have been an oversight when it was originally platted. The Open Space Division requests official access in order to be able to maintain the property.

· The application references an agreement signed which “granted the property owner more flexibility due to the land donation,” but Open Space questions if the agreement gives the property owner permission to avoid IDO regulations regarding development adjacent to NR-PO-B, including buffers.

· While it is not yet reflected in the Bernalillo County Assessor’s data, the City of Albuquerque’s Real Property Division has determined that the parcel adjacent to the northeast of the labeled Open Space parcel and cattycorner to the subject site’s northeast corner was also dedicated by plat to the Open Space Division; the archaeological site extends onto this parcel as well. While not yet zoned NR-PO-B, the developer and contractor needs to be aware of the sensitivity of the site and that it also shouldn’t be impacted.
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DEVELOPMENT FACILITATIVE TEAM (DFT) - HYDROLOGY SECTION
Anthony Montoya, Jr., PE, Senior Engineer | 505-924-3314 amontoya@cabqg.gov

DRB Project Number: PR-2023-009105 Hearing Date: 3/5/2025

Project: 7 Bar Loop and Coors NW Agenda Item No: 5

X Site Plan for Bldg.

[ Sketch Plat Permit

ENGINEERING COMMENTS:

e Hydrology has an approved Conceptual Grading & Drainage Plan (HT# B14D010D) with
engineer’s stamp 09/25/2024.

e Prior to Building Permit and Work Order approval the following items must be
addressed:

1. A recorded plat based on the proposed boundaries
2. An approved Infrastructure List and recorded lIA:
a. Please include the following items:
i. Pipe extension into the AMAFCA pond bottom
ii. Access easement to the townhome lots as well as the commercial pads
iii. Any required sidewalk
iv. Other required items by the DFT staff
3. Pad Certification for all the townhome lots
4. Please ensure AMAFCA'’s approval is based on the latest grading plan

e Comment — Prior to submitting for Building Permit, a licensed New Mexico civil engineer
will need to submit a Grading & Drainage Plan to Hydrology for review & approval if one
of these conditions is met. (500 cy of grading, 1,000 sf of proposed building, or 10,000 sf
of proposed paving).

O APPROVED DELEGATED TO: OTRANS OHYD OWUA [OPRKS O PLNG

0 DENIED Delegated For:
SIGNED: OI.L. O SPSD O SPBP O FINAL PLAT
DEFERRED TO







Subsequently it was also included as part of the EPC record.
I’ve attached the EPC Staff report for your reference as well if this helps.
e On page 47, Finding E, “The proposed Site Plan demonstrates that it would mitigate impacts on the surrounding sensitive
lands”
e I’ve also attached the Archeological Certification for the Site as well.

Thanks,

Derek R Bohannan.

From: Chen, Tiequan <tchen@cabqg.gov
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 10:13 AM
To: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>

Cc: Donna Sandoval <DSandoval@tierrawestllc.com>; Derek Bohannan <dbohannan@tierrawestllc.com>; Sergio Lozoya

<Sloz ierrawestllc.com>
Subject: FW: [#2023004] 2023004 7 Bar Retail - Form PLT for Preliminary Plat request - PR-2023-009105 located on 10080 & 10088 Coors Blvd
and 7 Bar Loop

Hi Jay:
Was this sensitive lands analysis report approved?

Thanks!

ONE
ALEUQ

principal engineer, hydrology
development review services

505.924.3695

tchen@cabqg.gov
From: Donna Sandoval <DSandoval@tierrawestllc.com>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 9:59 AM
To: Chen, Tiequan <tchen@cabg.gov>

Cc: Derek Bohannan <dbohannan@tierrawestllc.com>; Sergio Lozoya <SLozoya@tierrawestllc.com>
Subject: [#2023004] 2023004 7 Bar Retail - Form PLT for Preliminary Plat request - PR-2023-009105 located on 10080 & 10088 Coors Blvd and
7 Bar Loop

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.

This email message was detected as a probable Business Email Compromise (BEC) threat. Double-check over the
phone or any means other than email before sending money or data.

Good morning Tiequan

Please see attached PLT form for review and signature.
e Sensitive Lands Analysis completed in June 2023

This is for preliminary plat approval of PR-2023-009105 (see attached DFT comments from 8/14/24).
The subdivision is on 10080 & 10088 Coors Blvd NW between Coors Blvd and 7 Bar Loop
The request was for: Lots 2-A and 2-B, Cottonwood Crossing Phase 2

ENGINEERING COMMENTS:
* Hydrology will need to approve a Conceptual Grading & Drainage Plan prior to plat approval. Please see attached Approve Conceptual G&D
¢ Comment — Prior to submitting for Building Permit, a licensed New Mexico civil engineer will need to submit a Grading & Drainage Plan to
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Hydrology for review & approval if one of these conditions is met. (500 cy of grading, 1,000 sf of proposed building, or 10,000 sf of proposed
paving). We will submit a Grading & Drainage Plan to Hydrology for review & approval prior to submitting for building permit.

Thank you,
Donna Sandoval
Planner

& '\9 iI,I(J(r\ %%*ZS]"

5571 Midway Park Pl., NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Office: (505)858-3100
https://ddec1-0-en-ctp.trendmicro.com:443/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=www.tierrawestllc.com&umid={879227d-143a-4a06-a70a-
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